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Barry Kaming, Chairman, Judiciary Committes
Association of the Bar of the City of New York
c/o Flamhaft, Levy, Kamins & Hirsch

16 Court Street

Mew York, New York 11241

RE: The Post-Hearing Procedures of the Mayor’s Advisory Committes on
the Judiciary in Connection with CJA's Opposition to the Mayor's
Prospective Appointment of Susan K, Knipps to the Civil Court

Dear Mr, Kamins:

Faxed herewith 15 CIA"s letter of today’s date to Paul J. Curran, Chairman of the
Mayor's Advisory Committee on the Judiciary — to which you and City Bar
President Evan Davis are indicated recipients.

Hard copies, with exhibits, will be hand-delivered to the City Bar tomorrow.

Please advise, ASAP, when we can sit down together for a mesting and discuss the
serious issies presented by CJA’s correspondence. This would include the City
Bar’s failure — under your “watch™ as chairman of its Judiciary Commities -- to
mest its most mumimal professional responsibilities. Among these, sending a
representative to the July 6™ public hearing and delivering to the City Bar room in
which the July 6™ hearing was held the documents specified by the penultimate
paragraph of CJA"s June 30" letter to Chief Judge Kave and highlighted by CIA’s

July 3rd letter to vou,
Yours for a quality judiciary,

o CG S0

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Enclosure



